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Good afternoon, Ms. Rosales:

The TCEQ will exercise enforcement discretion for DuPont Bayport to submit the required permit
alteration specified in Permit 5155A that was recently renewed and amended on March 6, 2020, and
applicable to the minimum liquid flow for absorbers T-449 (EPN-5) and T-451 (EPN-7). This
enforcement discretion will be in effect until May 31, 2020. The permit alteration should be
submitted as soon as practicable, as conditions allow, before this date. Should an extension beyond
this be needed, please re-submit your request.

Regulated entities must maintain records adequate to document activities related to any
noncompliance under enforcement discretion, including details of the regulated entity’s best efforts
to comply.

Regards,

Jonathan Walling, Area Director
Coastal & East Texas Area
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

From: ROSALES, MELIssA A <

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:32 AM
To: OCE <OCE @tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>

ce: MAI, THUY T < - 2n2c2n. Edward M.
N 0545, MeLiss » <

Subject: “Enforcement Discretion for COVID-19 — DuPont Bayport Site”.

RE:  Permit 5155A Alteration Submittal Extension Request
DuPont Specialty Products USA LLC
DuPont Bayport Site - Polymer Film Production Facility
Customer Reference Number: CN605620830
Regulated Entity Number: RN102662970

Mr. Ramiro,

Due to impacts from COVID-19 (coronavirus), DuPont Bayport Site (“DuPont”) is


mailto:ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:OCE@tceq.texas.gov

requesting your approval for an extension to submit the required permit
alteration specified in Permit 5155A that was recently renewed and amended
on March 6, 2020. The new Permit 5155A includes a stipulation in Special
Condition 12 that requires DuPont to submit a permit alteration application
within 30 days of the permit issuance to establish the minimum liquid flow for
absorbers T-449 (EPN-5) and T-451 (EPN-7) or by April 5, 2020. As a result of
the COVID-19 crisis, DuPont had implemented measures to restrict traveling
and reduced staffing company wide to protect the health of the employees and
their families. Therefore, certain critical designing steps for the project are
being delayed. For this reason, DuPont is requesting for an extension to May
31, 2020, to submit the required permit alteration application.

If additional information or clarification is needed, please contact Melissa

Rosales at (281) 309-1459 or by email at_

Thank you for your prompt response to this extension request.
Sincerely,

Ed Flanagan
Plant Manager

Thank You, Melissa

Melissa A. Rosales

EHS Manager

DuPont Bayport

DuPont Electronics and Imaging
Interconnect Solutions

DuPont Specialty Products Division

Office Number: +1-281-474-8655
Cell Phone Number: +1-281-309-1459

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be
Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your



system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not
constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail
does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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